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warn wet
ASS, REC.BY: /Yeréef

REF: ),-\ ) /

ASSIGNMENT

From: Date: Veh Mot Sk’{( ?6({ r Regn: ( (l{
Estimated Cost: Typel{ M.Cdr [ M.Cycle | Bus | Van / Lnrr',rITaxi | Prime Mover |
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(Client's Record) Brake: Iforder! Jammed | Leaked | Burnt or
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Ehirlez-'Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 4:11 pm

To: ‘Hwang, Shiang Yi'

Ce: assignments; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; "Henry, Irene James’; SUR; 'Teo, Grace’
Subject: RE: CMTD1906038/SYH - LKK/ XD9640M & SKB96158 DOA: 28.12.2019
Dear Shiang Yi,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKB 9615B on 30/1 2/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you,

Best Regards.

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
[31k 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-23 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 3:20 pm

To: Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@]lkkauto.com=

Ce: 'Hwang, Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg=; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'
<melvin,ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James’ <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CMTD1906038/SYH - LKK/ XD9640M & SKB9615B DOA: 28.12.2019

Dear Sie/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 &'

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(a08923)

1



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 2:27 PM

To: Ong Shiying; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com'

Cc: Jason: Lina Pang; Hwang, Shiang Yi; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1906038/SYH - LKK/ XD9640M & SKBI615B DOA: 28.12.2019

QOur Reference: CMTD1906038/SYH
Your Reference: SKBS6158

Without Prejudice
Date: 30/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9793R & SKB9615B ON 28.12.2019

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK AUTO,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SKB9615B on a without prejudice basis and revert your report upon
completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.

Thank you.

Our office will be closed on New Year's Eve (31/12/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will resume on 2™ January
2020.
We wish you a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurveyv@sompo.com.sg
1




L @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURAN CE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’® via Sompo SG
swilosd om the

T
Download now fa ‘Appsmre or r

For Travel, Personal Aceident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurnce

ETMON

Google Play

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes

stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to wham

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong(@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg=

Ce: Jason <Jason(@fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi
<shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene
James <irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1906038/SYH - PRI(NR)/ XD9640M & SKB9615B DOA: 28.12.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear 5ir and Madam,
Please arrange (LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS- MARCUS CHUA) to conduct the pre- repair survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Shiyving

Fastech Auto Pte Lud

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.leoiisompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Ong Shiying <shiving.ongw fastechauto.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason/a lastechauto.com sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang/@/{astechauto.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi
<shiangvi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.vei@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene




James <irene.henryia'sompo.com.sg=
Subject: CMTD1906038/SYH - PRI(NR)/ XD9640M & SKB9615B DOA: 28.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1906038/5YH
Your Reference: SKBS96158

Without Prejudice
Date: 30/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

DUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com 58

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9793R & SKB96158 ON 28.12.2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/12/2018.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi. hwang@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
pl LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.



Cur office will be closed on New Year's Eve (31/12/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will resume on 2" January
2020. .
We wish you a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

‘r Diirmsibodd o Tha -'i T TOs

App Store r Google Play

Download now (@ PP or

I Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | For Travel. Personal Aceident. Home & Private Motor [nsuranece

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including aftachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiving.ongifastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurveyi@sompo.com.sg=>

Ce: Jason <Jason/d fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pangifastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKB 9615B DOA: 28.12.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir'fMadam

Date of accident: 28/12/2019

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SKB 9615B.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2
days of the notice.



Thank you.

Regards,

Shiving

Fastech Auto Pte Lid

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6743 8320



Used Hyundai

Elantra Car for Sale in Singapore, Friends Automobile - sgCarMart

scGCARMART.COM

Mew Cars

Rental Cars

ALL-NEW

Mercedes-Benz GLE450 AMG
Premium Plus

Sell My Car

Directory Froducts

Insurance Articles Forum

TEST DRIVE TODAY!

(©) 6250 6696 / 9637 5329

Resources

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A

Price

Depreciation

Mileage

Road Tax

Dereg Value

COE

Engine Cap

Curb Weight

Type of Vehicle

Features

Fuel Efficient 1.60 4 Cyinder 16 Valve Dual CWVVT Engine. ABS,

Elantra Price Range w | | Depreciation % | 2011 w | ehicle Type b & Submitt
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
£24,800
e
511,300 fyr Reg Date 15-Sep-2011
Tiyr Bmihs 15days COE left)
MN.A& Manufactured 2011
738 fyr Transmission Auto
514,756 as of today | ] oMV £10,976
551,000 ARF 510,976
1,591 cc Power 95.6 kW (128 bhp)
1,267 kg Mo. of Owners 3

Aircon, View specs of the

Accessories

Cruise Control,Rear Seats Knock Dawn, Rear

Factory Fitted Audio Systern. Reverse Sensors, Leather Seats. Retractable Side Mirmors

Description

Clearance Sale! Cheapest [n The Market, Owner Selling Due Te Upgrade. Supert Interior Condition. Nice Ciriginal

Brawn Paint Fram Factory. Mo Repairs Needed, Smoke Free Car, High Bank L

Availahle, Call Friends Automobile Your Trusted Deslership And Drive Home Your Hyundai Elantra 1.6 Today!

Category

Status
Available

Resources

‘o Mg, Find out the market value of your existing car for free.

oan/In House Loan And Trade In

r———— Afraid of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally
Upfront Payment
Companre

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/info.php?1D=835055&DL=3140

¥.
Ll
Location Map

Click on the point fo vigs the vefvcie

=

zeller Infor

300 Tanglin Foad

Phoenix Park

30-Dec-19



Used Elantra ope Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MNew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Sell by Consignment
Consign your car to sell direct at the price you want without hassle.
No sale = no charges!

! 17 Feb Honda Vezel 1.5 Sensing Ideal For Famil T |
Post an Advertisement o o0 K10 YN 5 B g AN a
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just : B Ceicw Awerage Misage f 7 =
TR A
$58 until it's SOLD! !
== 3
| 1 I [ ]
Browse by Categary vl Sort by Date Posted | 20 results/page ||
4 vehicles Elantia opc M Submit!
take Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mibeage Weh Type
Search Selection Elantra opc ArTy By Ay Bty Available
Hyundai Elantra 1.64 GLS S $52,900 45,910 fyr 07-Dec-2017 1,591 cc 35,151 km Sadan Available
(OPC)
Low Miaage Onty 35151Km. One Crner, Like Brand New Condition, Well Mantained By Cwner, Hurry, Don't Miss Great Deal, Call And V.
= ta, 201 undai, Elantma
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS £44,700 £5,640 fyr 24-Aung-2016 1,591 cc 14,000 krn Sedan Available
(OPC)
1 Cwner Gy, Perfiect Condition. Genuine Low Mileage OF 14000km With Seevicing And Malntenance Dane By Agent, Komoco, Origing F...
Posted s 20-Dec-2019 II"':'I .I‘I-':-'Ii.f:-.-l-:...‘.r:::-:l.!'._-_ wra, 2016 undai elantra, Hyunoal Elantra, hiyurdm glanira, Syunnal, Elantra,
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS %51, 800 55,950 fyr 10-0ct-2017 1,591 ¢c 27,000 km Sedan Available
{OPC])
| Crainer, Low Mileage Done Only 27,000Km, 100% Loan fvadlable, Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome, High Trade In.
Faster Auto Trading
Ppindr 74 Mo 01D o rilat Elariira, 2017 Myurdsl slanta, Hyundes Banira, hyunds siantrs, Hyundal, Elantra,
Hyundal Elantra 1.6A GLS S 556,800 $6,250 fyr 24-Feb-2018 1,591 cc 28,000 km Sadan Available
(oPC)
1 Owiner, Well Maintained By Agent, High Loan With High Trade I Avallable. Price Megotiabie, Call Now Or Vs Our Showroom Today
a5 yundai slantra, Hyunds Blantra, Hiyuandal elantra, Hyuncad, b
F i} .
Saye this search critena, 10 get emad alerts whenever a match = Tound,
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage veh Type Status
For ald advertisements, view Expired ads M w | results/pape

Home | Mew Cars  Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products Insurance | Article | Forum Resources

ation

S Follow sgCarMart.com
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php PRGD=0&MOD=Elantra opc&RPG=20& VEH=0&A...  30-Dec-1 9



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

OPC Cash Rebate Details
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Date:

OPC Cash Rebate Amount:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
820G

SKB7615B

No

30 Dec 2019

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Red

2011

G4FGBU280174
KMHDH41CMCU216961
95.6 kW (128 bhp)
$13,932.00

13 Jul 2011

13 Jul 2011

0

$13,932.00 G{? 6/6,

Mo

Yes
12 Jul 2021
$7.662.00

12 Jul 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$38,989.00

$5,974.00

$13,636.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Dec 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/e nquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregl nput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...

Page 1 of 2

30-Dec-19



SKB 56158
1PC
1PC
1PC
1SET
1PC
1PC
1pPC
2PC5
1PC
1PC
1PC
1SET
1PC
1PC
1PC
1PC
2PC5
1PC
1PC
1PC
1PC
1PC

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

FRONT DOOR O/S /Yo" 20

FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK O/s &30
FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE O/S

FRONT DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S
FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD /S £ ¥#§ -5V
FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR O/S
FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER O/S

FRONT DOOR HINGES @575.00

CENTRE PILLAR O/S

REAR DOOR O/S /3¢S0

REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE O/S

REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S

REAR DOOR INNER LOCK O/fS

REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/S 4 & O
REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR & MOTOR 0/S
REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER O/S

REAR DOOR HINGES @ $75.00

REAR FENDER O/S

REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING O/S

REAR SHOCK ABSORBER O/S

ROCKER PANELO/S 673D

REAR SPORT RIM O/S

TO CHECK WIRING

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING A

TO TRANSFER BOTH O/S DOOR MECHNISM
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO DOSMANTLE & REFIX SEAT CUSHION UPHOLSTERY

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR UNDER CARRIAGE
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

et
s ~3316.00

S 5211.30 p<

585.00—"
e A 5866.00 —
5 5385.90—

A §166.50—
A1 $150.00¢
A $699.20 X

‘5"5 P> $1,350.00—
2 T $215.00 X
a1 5315 00 X

ffrr $865. ﬂl.'.'r""'

. E3g5.00-"
71:~ $166.50—
A $150.00 X
'E‘SI,EGE.DGX
A4 $350.00

A -1 SESE.GDJ(
4o4tm  $989.20—"

A A <R0.000%

_$TT9499:00
4R T

A dv-a0 -
$80.00 AU
$150.004°0
$150.00 /A0
$150.00 é’g

A7 630000 ¥

$1,200.00 60

$1,500.00
TOTAL ﬁﬁﬁm?‘%

15528 R0

UL
g,ulj':,]'b
b 91376

el



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref :  CS/SMO19022856/Usd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date: 13-01-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code : SMO

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. ®D 9640M Veh. Inspected SKB 96156
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1906038//SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 30M2/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA OPC (A) |c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 201
Chassis No. KMHDH41CMCLU216961 Colour RED
Odometer 110603 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 CONTINEMNTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  28/12/2019 Inspection Date 30/12/2019
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTII‘ulATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAXN: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKB 9615B
aty Description of Parts Condition wE:ﬁmmn;?;n Our ‘&F““"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOCR O/S BADLY DENTED 1,409.20 1,405.20
1|FRONT DOOR INMER LOCK O/S SHORTED 316.00 28830
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE O/S SERVICEABLE 211.30 -
1|SET FRONT DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER oS MECESSARY 85.00 £85.00
1|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/5 DEFORMED / TORN BE6.00 645.50
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR OfS SHORTED !/ 38590 385.90
JAMMED
1|FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER O/5 MECESSARY 166.50 166.50
2IFRONT DOOR HINGES @E75.00 NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1|CENTRE PILLAR OfS TO REFAIR SEE 699,20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR DOOR OIS BADLY DENTED 1,350.00 1,349.50
1|REAR DOOR DUTER HANDLE O/S TO REPAIR SEE 215.00 -
LABOUR
1|SET REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S WECESSARY 85.00 B85.00
1|REAR DOOR IMNER LOCK O/S NOT NECESSARY 316.00 -
1|REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD OfS DEFORMED / TORN 865.00 B05.50
1|REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR & MOTOR O/S SHORTED / 385.00 385.00
JAMMED
1|REAR DOOR INMER RUBBER O/3 TORN 166.50 166.50
?|REAR DOOR HINGES @575.00 SERVICEABLE 150.00 -
1|REAR FENDER QV/S TO REFPAIR SEE 1,809.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING O/S MOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER O/S WOT NECESSARY 299.00 -
1|ROCKER PANEL OS5 BADLY DENTED 989,20 699.30
1|REAR SPORT RIM OVS TO REPAIR SEE 680.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,253.44
11,848.80 5.013.76
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. MOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
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TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 80.00 20.00

TO TRANSFER BOTH ©/S DOOR MECHANISM 150.00 B0.00

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 180.00 120.00

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 80.00

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR UNDER CARRIAGE. MOT NECESSARY 300.00 -

LABOUR FOR PAMEL BEATING & REPLACING 1,200.00 600.00

PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF CENTRE PILLAR

OfS,REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE O/S REAR FENDER

0JS AND REAR SPORT RIM O/5.

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 900.00

3,580.00 1.800.00

GRAND TOTAL 15,528.80 6,813.76

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,400.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) -
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CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser
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Mo liakility of respanaiility whatsoover, in contacl af lorl is docented to any third pary wha i

or In part. Any third garty scting o




